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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jo Chapman <Jo.Chapman.144386743@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:46 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l ", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 
industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 
storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Jo Chapman 
3650 Latimar St 
Mims, FL 32754 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

El Aikman <EI.Aikman.341777056@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:46 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 
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
the fastest growingjob in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
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
El Aikman 
5100 150th Ave N 
Clearwater, FL 33760 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ed Dye < Ed.Dye.226520571@p2a.co> 
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
Ed Dye 
12610 Frank Dr N 
Seminole, FL 33776 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cecilia nevel <cecilia.nevel.15663432@p2a.co> 
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
cecilia nevel 
1150 Marine St 
Clearwater, FL 33755 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dr. Comnenos < Dr.Comnenos.53370688@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:44 AM 
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
Dr. Comnenos 
FL-45 
Archer, FL 32618 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Richard Owen <Richard.Owen.3S9143492@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:43 AM 
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
Richard Owen 
19403 Hidden Oaks Dr 
Brooksville, FL 34604 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Susan Smith <Susan.Smith.153189003@p2a.co> 
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
Susan Smith 
148 Sarah Elizabeth Dr 
Saint Johns, FL 32259 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Stefan Taylor <Stefan.Taylor.15568203@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:42 AM 

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1", which would have prohibited the 
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
Stefan Taylor 
7517 N 40th St 
Tampa, FL 33604 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Elsy Shallman < Elsy.Shallman.229891946@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:41 AM 
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
Elsy Shallman 
17294 37th Pl N 
Loxahatchee, FL 33470 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mari Mennel-Bell < Mari.Menne1Bell.36675436@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:40 AM 
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment I", which would have prohibited the 
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
Mari Mennel-Bell 
1524 Bayview Dr 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33304 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Norma Dayton < Norma.Dayton.220480789@p2a.co> 
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
Norma Dayton 
1612 E Cypress Point Dr 
Venice, FL 34293 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Linda Frease < Linda.Frease.40069128@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:39 AM 
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
Linda Frease 
4219 Benson Ave N 
St. Petersburg, FL 33713 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kathryn Williams <Kathryn.Williams.242450157@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:38 AM 
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
Kathryn Williams 
I 0630 Essex Square Blvd 
Fort Myers, FL 33913 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Doug Landau <Doug.Landau.246868123@p2a.co> 
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
Doug Landau 
150 73rd St S 
St. Petersburg, FL 33707 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Maureen Peterson < Maureen.Peterson.16417768@p2a.co> 
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
Maureen Peterson 
1316 Pasadena Ave S 
South Pasadena, FL 33 707 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kris Pagenkopf < Kris.Pagenkopf.17 414544@p2a.co > 

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
Kris Pagenkopf 
7625 SW 7th Pl 
Gainesville, FL 32607 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Laurel Wright < Laurel.Wright.98816585@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:37 AM 

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

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l", which would have prohibited the 

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
Laurel Wright 
11920 SE Plutus Ave 
Hobe Sound, FL 33455 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

· Kay Corum <Kay.Corum.33660435@p2a.co> 
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
Kay Corum 
1433 Shadwell Cir 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sam Comer <Sam.Comer.113109663@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:36 AM 

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
Sam Comer 
8590 Germany Canal Rd 
Port St. Lucie, FL 34987 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Catherine McNamara <Catherine.McNamara.54017111@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:35 AM 

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
Catherine McNamara 
2152 Torchwood Dr 
Orlando, FL 32828 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Gail Flanders <Gail.Flanders.156096814@p2a.co> 

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
Gail Flanders 
2509 Indian Mound Trail 
Coral Gables, FL 33134 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patricia Care.n < Patricia.Caren.57242839@p2a.co > 
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
Patricia Care.n 
14663 SW 155th St 
Brooker, FL 32622 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mark Grzegorzewski < Mark.Grzegorzewski.8073147@p2a.co > 

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
Mark Grzegorzewski 
6845 22nd St N 
St. Petersburg, FL 33702 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

FRANCIS DANCE < FRANC1S.DANCE.76918009@p2a.co> 
Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:33 AM 
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
FRANCIS DANCE 
9181 Griggs Rd 
Englewood, FL 34224 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sheila Weinstein <Sheila.Weinstein.24003056@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:33 AM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

Time and time &gain, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 

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
Sheila Weinstein 
200 Ironwood Dr 
Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Penny Dorfman <Penny.Dorfman.78724327@p2a.co> 

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
Penny Dorfman 
5076 NW 66th Ln 
Coral Springs, FL 33067 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jim Samples <Jim.Samples.254363971@p2a.co> 

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
Jim Samples 
8887 Biella Ct 
Fort Myers, FL 33967 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Michele Drucker < Michele.Drucker.8857377 5@p2a.co > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:32 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

As the owner of two solar arrays, one on my residential and one on a rental property, net metering is vital for 

the return on investment for the installation that we put in less than five years ago. It is fundamentally unfair to 

change the rules midstream and make energy independence in my own home less possible. I am saving money 

to have a back up battery system that I can implement in the time of a hurricane. 

As the hurricane in Louisiana last month demonstrated, fossil fuel generators can be lethal. I am trying to do my 

part to make Florida a livable world for my family and my three children. Please do not sabotage our 
investment. 

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
Michele Drucker 
1101 Palermo Ave 
Coral Gables, FL 33134 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Briggid Larson < Briggid.Larson.145165792@p2a.co> 

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
Briggid Larson 
6237 SW Moore St 
Palm City, FL 34990 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Saralee Le Maire <Saralee.LeMaire.S0273193@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:31 AM 

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
Saralee Le Maire 
11109 SW 10th Terrace 
Micanopy, FL 32667 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Richard Trzcinski < Richard.Trzcinski.71245641@p2a.co> 

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
Richard Trzcinski 
75 Crystal Beach Dr 
Destin, FL 32541 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dina Athanassie <Dina.Athanassie.222191715@p2a.co> 

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
Dina Athanassie 
PO Box 340384 
Tampa, FL 33694 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Rod Stokes <Rod.Stokes.36070644@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:30 AM 

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
Rod Stokes 
5208 Twin Creeks Dr 
Valrico, FL 33596 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Cyndi Hunt <Cyndi.Hunt.231859642@p2a.co> 

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
Cyndi Hunt 
960 Towhee Rd 
Tallahassee, FL 32305 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ALVERA PRITCHARD <ALVERA.PRITCHARD.112217880@p2a.co> 
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
ALVERA PRITCHARD 
120 W San Marino Dr 
Miami Beach, FL 33139 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jim Williams <Jim.Williams.92443341@p2a.co> 

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
Jim Williams 
4820 NW 15th Pl 
Gainesville, FL 32605 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jeri davidoff <jeri.davidoff.147749288@p2a.co> 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:29 AM 

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
jeri davidoff 
156 Beach Rd 
Siesta Key, FL 34242 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

George Suca <George.Suca.349284154@p2a.co> 

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
industry._ 

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
George Suca 
711 Emerald Harbor Dr 
Longboat Key, FL 34228 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kelley Anderson < Kelley.Anderson.229967 438@p2a.co > 

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
Kelley Anderson 
6903 Superior St Cir 
Sarasota, FL 34243 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Barbara Pollick < Barbara.Pollick.135795578@p2a.co > 

Wednesday, September 9, 2020 8:28 AM 

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
Barbara Pollick 
2506 Trinidad St 
Sarasota, FL 34231 
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